
 

 

 

Lists of subscriptions to the patriotic fund for the relief of widows 

and orphans of such of our brave soldiers, sailors, and marines as 

have fallen, or may hereafter fall, in the present war. 

Dootson Collection B361.6 

 

Published in 1855, this document contains lists of subscriptions to the Patriotic 

Fund from the people of the townships of Astley, Atherton, Bedford, Culcheth, 

Kenyon, Pennington, Tyldesley and Westleigh. Established in 1854 by Queen 

Victoria, the objective of the Patriotic Fund was to raise funds for the widows and 

orphans of the servicemen who had fallen during the Crimean War. Local 

committees were appointed for each township and representatives canvassed 

local households. By February 1855, all of the townships had raised over £970.  

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 

The images from the document should not be reproduced in any format, digital or 
print, without the prior permission of Wigan Archives & Local Studies. 
Reproduction charges may be applicable depending on the intended usage of 
images from the document. For more information please contact us on 01942 
404 559 or at archives@wigan.gov.uk  
 


